SATURDAY DECEMBER 11, 2004

ADVERﬁ%EMENT

Government of the People’s
Republic of Bangladesh
Office of the Executive Engineer
Public Works Division, Satkhira Construction & Maintenance Management Unit (CMMU)

i i Ministry of Health & Family Welfare
; AUCIIO“ Nﬂtlce ND. 01 (E/M) 105-106, Matijheel G/A, Dhaka-1000

2[]04.2 [][]5 :Memo No-MOHFW/CMMU/HNPSP/MCWC/Tender-431/2004/34 ;

@he Baily ﬁt&r

Government of the People’s
Republic of Bangladesh

QOffice of the Chief Engineer

G ' ' :

1] ._ -

- Bangladesh Postal Department

o, Directorate of Post Offices, Dhaka-1000 4|
R ._-Np.;Bir-'-‘EfZ-45!2003-2UU4 Dt: 20-11-2004/06-08-1411BS |

A Tender Notice

§aaleﬂ tenders  are hareby invited by Bangladesh Postal Department, Dhaka from govt/semi
govi/autonomous: organisation enlisted first class contractors for the undermentioned construction work
under “Construction/Extension of 20 Town Sub-Post Office in 4 Metropolitan Cities In Bangladesh &

' Dated: 01/12/04
Construction of 80 Unit Residential Quarters for Officers & Employees at Dhaka & Chittagong” Project.

ﬁ&ﬂal Name & description of work Earnest money | Price of tender document | Approved (ﬁlh lnvilation of AUG“UI’I Notice 14 2nd Amendment Notice

(1 S e (non-refundable) lime

1. Construction of boundary wall | Tk. 35,000/= Tk. 500/= 45 days (E/M )/2(][]3.[]4) 1. The invitation for tender (IFT) for Upgradation of MCWG from 10 Bed to 20 Bed circulated vide this
around Postal Department land at a . ’ TN N office Memo No. MOHFW/CMMUIHNPSP/MCWC/Tender-470/2004/20 Dated: 17.10.2004 & Memo No.
Sher-e-Bangla Nagar uotations in prescribed schedule in different groups under MOHFW/CMMU/HNPSP/MCWG/Tender-431/2004/25 Dated: 10.11.2004 is amended as follows.

1. Tenders will be received simuftaneously in tender boxes kept at office chamber of Directorate of Post sealed cover are invited from Public Works Directorate Package No. Identification of Package No Tender Time for
- Offices, Dhaka/Post Master General, Central Zone, Dhaka/Divisional Commissioner, Dhaka on 20-12- -enlisted all class contractors/interested persons/firms for B security in Tk. | completion

2004, up tﬂflﬁ-ﬂ%Phg]ant: lh: tﬁndel:str':vill 39 med ﬂndthe samde gay',i-le. 210-1f2-P200t% ﬂt Z-SDDﬁI\: in .auction sale through quotation of electrical equipment (as it W-157N-CMMU | Upgradation of Gourenadi MCWG from 10 Bed to 20 | 200,000.00 | f2 months

. presence af the attending tenderers at the office of the undersigned, Directorate of Post Offices, Dhaka. i it i i i i Bed. ! |

2. Intareted fenderers shall have 1o obtan wrten permission from Oirector (Planning)Executive [ | (i | o p " 9040 e anira bl WOKS | W [ g Ao o ey WS o 1O Bea T 20 B[ 110,000 00 ™ [ 2ot

+ Engineer, Directorate of Post Offices, Dhaka on production of respective papers by 18-12-2004 for : a0k ORANAEL ke, (a2 k SUQILLIG 2 All other terms & conditions as laid down in the original invitation for fender (IFT) will remain
purchasing tender. Tender document can be purchased by depositing price of tender document (non- quotation at 12:15 hours in presence (if any) of the attending ~ unchanged .
refundable) at any post office under head unclassified & producing the receipt, from Accounts Dfficer ‘quotationers. Group No, name & address of quotationer and 3 This Amandment Netice will also form a part of the tender documents and will be binding upon the
EDaval?pmant],,[?Ii]rac:ora%e of Post Offices, Dhaka/Post Master General, Central Zone, Dhaka/Divisional the address to whom the tender to be submitted should be ' tenders. : :

ommissionar, Dhaka offices during office hours on all working days up to 19-12-2004, (et i 2 ;

3. ' Application to obtain permission for purchasing tender should be submitted In interested tenderers' \;vrllten [?d’lrtnlac?fn:;i:&%r offide ot il thilersianed s DFP-29129-5/12/04 Col M Fazlur Rashid ‘M.rldha.‘ psc

own letterhead pad, permission to purchase tender shall not be given without production of original i ; g g G-1225 Chief Engineer

of quotation well as office of Executive

copy of the undermentioned papers.

(a) 2003-2004 1* class enlistment book/copy. Engincer,”  Public ~ Works ’
{b) Copy of single work order equivalent to similar work amount & work completion certificate from Division-1/2, ~ Khulna & Government of the PEUP'E’S RBDUblIC of BﬂﬂglﬂdESh
Executive Engineer or an officer not below his rank in the past five years. Bagerhat.

Office of the Executive Engineer (RHD)
Road Division, Nawabgan|

Name of offices
selling quotation

Office of the undersigned as

(c) Copy of current year income tax clearance certificate with TIN issued by Income Tax Department. 2. , :
well as office of Executive

(d) Copy of VAT registration certificate issued by the National Board of Revenue.

3 Na
| -

L G-1168

A
|

e) Financial solvency certificate from any scheduled bank & bank transaction statement of past three schedule Engineer, Public ~ Works . . .
iyl gy j " Dsonctzz, - ka8 RHD Tender Invitation Notice
4. Name of work should be distinctly superscribed on the envelope. Bagerhat. ) ; 1. | Ministry/Division : Ministry of Communications,
5. The authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all tenders without assigning any reason. 3. *s-glsfitn datel : of ;3'12*2004 (during  office 2. | Agency Roads and Highways Department.
UFP-é?SE 49211 AKM Shafiur Rahman : schedgulguo ik BUsSE 3 Procur'[ng_Ent!ly Name Executive Engineer, RHD, Road Division, Nawabganj.
G-1201 : Director (Planning) 4.*  Dateof receiving : 19-12-2004 (up to 12:00 4. ;) Bracaring EntifaGodo NOKUSS ok procais,
i AS Directorate of Post Offices, Dhaka-1000 , quotation Noon). 5. | Procuring Entity District Chapainawabgani.
35t |Other description regarding schedule can be seen & g :nv?tat?on fu; . gg:gnstructiun & Repair of Road and Protective Work.
L - ' . {purchased from the office of the undersigned & the : nvitation reference No 3
: BangladeSh Export Processmg Zone AUthorlty {abovementioned offices during office hours. 8. [ Date 25-11-2004 Eng.
BEPZA BEPZA Complex |- Executive Engineer 9. | Procurement Method Open tendering method | (As per the Public
: HS‘I_"“ No"fg'hﬂﬁj‘m;’s'ﬁ |DFP-28331-27/11 Public Works Division Procurement Regulation-2003).
; anmoncl Liane: G-1202 Satkhira - -RBF).
No-BEPZA/CE-10/03/04 Dated: 08-11-2004 | :? gzﬂg}z‘p?ﬂ Sr?tl”ce ?J"a'i;‘[':;s = sl (L)
: Tender Notice 2.  Civil Aviation Authority SR B |
! =\ e 12. | Project/Programme Code L :
o - et Replaa0teuo of Bangladesh 13. | Project/Programme Name (i) Reconstruction and repairing of Nawabganj-Amnura
oealed tenders are invited from conlractors” firms as per eligibility for the undermentioned work under Bangladesh : Road, (ii) Protective work of Rohanpur-Bholahat Road
-Exiol Pocsesng e ultary . . yfRitola, Phaig tacd & (iil) Protective work of Nawabganj-Uttaramolick-
Serial | Group Name of work Eligibility of contractor |  Amount of bStIpu'H[ﬂd Price of ; Gomastapi Road _
f | ol 0 Bl Tender Notice 4. | Tender Package No. As stated on SI No 24,
-' non- 01. . Name  of : O&M of Emergency Power Plant at Zia 15. | Tender Package Name Reconstruction & Repair of Road and Protective Work.
(Taka) ( | g f
' refundable) work Imgrﬂaliunal Airport, Kurmitola, Dhaka 16. | Tender Publication Date _ A
LS : 3 4 5 6 7 during -the year ; 2004-2005 (S,H:= 17. | Tender last selling date = | Up-to office hours of 02-01-2005 Eng/19-09-1411
[ i Development work | Govemment/semi- 2,64,00000 | 60days 1500.00 Providing & htting{hxh&g of Storage Beng.
19 gilEsts (00lbeth | govemmert/autariom O i 2 18, | Tender closing dale and tima___| On_03-01-2005 Eng/20-09-1411 Bang. AL 12.00 Noon.
| R AT T T il '- o 19. [ Tender opening date and time | On 03-01-2005 Eng/20-09-1411 Beng. AL3.00PM.
Cusloms Gate to | enlisted contractars (Circuit-1) & 24Volt Control Circuit of g =TE e Endl RHD). Road Division. Nawabaani
Jamuna ~ Access | having experience of Emergency Power Plant, Runway Sub- 20. | a. Name and address of the | Executive Engineer (RHD), 3 sion, ganj.
: Road in Dhaka | overall completion of Station & VVIP Sub-station). | | selling te"dﬂf‘ dacqmalnt AR L
b2 e f ERZ 0. gxlension | road construction | | P b b o T e 102 o EStimated . o Rate th-be-quoter-by-the contragtor.——1— | fpAepa)- . e TR g
i area. work worth. 50% ‘or'f cost b. Selling tender document | i) Divisional Commissioner, Hajshani. 9
4 above of ‘the tander k. 03.  Time  for : . 20 (twenty) days. : (others) ii) Executive Engineer (RHD), Road Division,
GO N tnoas " completion of Nawabganj/Rajshahi/Naogaon/Planning  Divisian
o : gsingle workorder the work (P&D), Sarak Bhaban, Ramna, Dhaka.
s Qorgiuciors Siof | Govemmenlsemia & 101,20,000.00 14190 days Ul 04.  Eligibility of : CAAB enlisted “B" Class & above E/M fii). Sub-Divisional Engineer (RHD), Road Sub-
SRR B A wrammoiactar tenderers contractors/bonafide  firm  having Division, Nawabganj/Shibganj/st Line Workshop
o :fﬁr"‘:m:fmlljv:wardk :ﬁ;ﬁtﬂd Ofg:::?:cllg[r'l‘; [ “B&C" class electrical con"acwwh & 1 Sub-Division, Mawabganj_
: ‘} EPZ,  Pakshi, | having experience of f ) LY HL';B”“ &  having ¢. Receiving tender document i) Additional Chief Engineer (RHD), Rajshahi Zone,
1:4 Pabna. overall completion of j ; experience in £/M works, Rajshahi. _
| civil construction wark 05, Price of i Tk 250/~ (two hundred fifty) only ii) Divisional Commissioner, Rajshahi.
1 worth 50% or above ; tender (non-refundable) iii) Superintending Engineer (RHD), Road Circle,
J! ol the tender quoted | document . Rajshashi, ,
f amount under a ! 06. Amount  of Amounting to Tk, 10,400/~ (ten iv) Executive Engineer (RHD), Road Division,
i single work order ' tender thousand four hundred) in the form of Nawabgan]
2. |Price of tender schedule Stated in column 7 of Serial No. 1 security Bank Draft/Pay Order from any - <Al - e -
0 schedule bank of Bangladesh in favour d. Opening tenders Em{%‘ 'H‘;’ 25[;'&1%“;3"(22%%{-1 Eﬂdﬂ [:]“”:'t"é‘h 3";“;‘?“93"1
3. Tendersecurity amount Stated in column 5 of Serial No. 1 : of the Executive Engineer, E/M ) on U3-U1- ng/ ' eng at J. £
4,  Place and address of Tenders can be purchased from Ihe BEPZA Executive Office, BEPZA Division-l, CAAB, Kurmitola, Dhaka 21. | Place/date/time  of pre-tender | Office of the Executive Engineer (RHD), Road Division, .
' 1selling tender document Complex, House No. 19/D, Road No. 6, Dhanmongi, Dhaka, Dhaka EPZ, along with the tender without which meeting Nawabganj on 29-12-2004 Eng/15-09-1411 Beng at
A Ganakbari, Savar, Dhaka, Chiltagong EPZ, South Halishahar, Chiltagong, | the tender will be rejected. 11.00 AM. |
% araioesenal Nox e ftes ianward EE s Farspi Eebna, andithaoffice ok tie 107~ Name & : Tender papers will be available from 22. | Eligibility of tenderers Any individual(s) who fulfil the qualifications criteria
| pharaBifaiopaR GO Eionas : hEx ! address of  the office of the Superintending stipulated in the Tender Data Sheet (TDS) and other
% ;How 0 B B PUCIRRIg et Cocument Ttk e offiee of, he Dheka DN-';’;"?' ! the  offices Engineer, E/M Circle, Director, Central conditions of the tender(s) document(s). !
S esed E‘;Tﬂﬁ:?ﬁ;;‘,?,;ﬂ?ﬁ:;‘ E,?j:ﬂ;;’nﬁag,“gﬁ'}:oﬁ’::ﬁ;ﬁﬁ:ﬁj.f’jﬁgnk iﬁ selling tender Engineering Maintenance & Stores 23. | Brief description of goods or | Road reconstruction by flexible pavement, repair by
i 3 | : : ; s -t piee
favour of BEPZA. Acknowledgement/money receipt of Pay-Order/Bank document Unit, Executive Engineer, E/M Dl‘n’llﬁifll'ls‘l works carpeting method and protective work by retaining
Draft received by the office of the Divisional Commissioner should be | I, CAAB, PA to member (Operation wall.
anclosed with the tender and tender document can be purchased from i Planning), PA to Chief Engineer & PA 24. | Brief Description of Related Services
StieRe e oaet et ancllifh RS s e aeolheRiRe ol Sronid RITeaIon ke ntematianal Aoy Lot | lIdentification of Lot || Lacation | Price of tender | Tender | Complation
be enclosed with the tender. CAAB d_urmg the office hours. 'Up-m- Number ddeuments in sacurity ‘Hime
6.  Office to receive tender Tenders will be received al Ine office chamber of the Chief Engineer, date enlistment renewal fee receipt (for Taka amountin
‘document BEPZA Executive QOffice, BEPZA Complex, House No. 19/0, Road Na. 6, CAAB enlisted cantractor), electrical Taka
| Dhanmendi, Dhaka, office chamber of Project Engineer, Dhaka EPZ, | gontractory & supervisory licence, VAT -
: Ganakban... Savari-Dhaka. -and. tha-officsof ‘tha . Dhaka. Divisional | ragistration | certificate, Income Tax, 02/01 Re-construction and ?? 112) BGDE) to 2,000/00 42,000/00 ﬁ] mhgtwu)
. Commissioner. _ ! : | TIN, Trade Licence & Experience repairing of damziged +100, 0
7. Place of opening tender Office chamber of the Chief Engineer, BEPZA Executive Office, BEPZA ; certificates in original must have to be pavement at 12"(p) | 11+650  to
; Complex, House No. 19/D, Road No. 6, Dhanmondi, Dhaka. | shown at the time of purchasing the & 13"1(p]_ KM of |/ 11+850 &
8.  Lastdate of selling tender 20-12-2004 up o office hours e e R Nawabganj-Amnura | 12+00 to
s igileeivingatreltidar“ma G ghilenistnlo 1500100 108, Name & Executive Engineer, E/M Division-I, :Oag‘N i 124500
i i oad No .
10, Date and time of opening 21-12-2004 at 3.00PM ?ﬁ;rﬁss c-[fic?é CAAB, Kurmitofa, Dhaka. By s . :
\lander L . -
The stated amount of tender security in the form of Bank Drait/Pay-Order or bank guarantee in prescribed proforma | raceiving 02/02 Construction C:'fl ?GI: 23+955 to 2,000/00 50,000/00 ?nonm(stwu)
from any scheduled bankin favour of ‘BEPZA' should be submitted with the tender. i tender : ; . retaining u\:;:ll at 2411244000,
The coniractor’s firm must submit attested copies of undermentioned documents in support of eligibility with the 09.  Name & Office of the Executive Erg'f['ﬁlﬂfﬂaym KM & 25_ KM of | 24+000 to
tender, Otherwise, tender will be treated as cancalled. X address rE!f Division-1, GAAB, Kurmitola, Dhaka. Nawabganj- 24:030 &
1) Current year trade licence, the'  office Uttaramolick- 244650  to
2] G:;ﬁﬁca}a of Ci.lﬂ'ﬂl'll 'fﬁillf BI'I"SH'FEI'I[ of ;:OHH?ICT:H. ; i Ty s [Ue[;]edngl?g Gomas!apur Road. | 24+712
3) TIN cerfificate from the Income Tax authority in favour of conlractor's firm as a taxpayer an egistration. on) Road No. Z 6806,
4) Work order and certificate on overall completion of the same work from an officer of minimum Executive Engineer's 10, h’?ﬁé date I :: Up to 1600 hours on 26-12-2004 Li?\k No. 802. |
igau:mitlegouammenl!semi-gov&mmentfaumnumous organisation. Experience of incomplele work will not be &alliogi tander 02703 Protective work at | Ch 14+050 to | 2,000/00 71,000100 5 o)
' - - i o i - document 15"(p) & 16"(p) KM | 144095 ' manths
5) Bank certificate/document guaranteging provision of minimum 50% of the quoted price in support of financial ! 12-2004 ! i
capability of the tenderer shauld be enclosed with tha tender. 1. :‘lifé date aan? Up 101200 haurs on 27-12-200 of Rohanpur- ! 14+970 to
IFany government holiday happens to be on the last date of selling tender under any circumstance, then tender can S (ihmission Bholahat-BDR Camp |l 15+000 &
be putchased up to the next working day and in that case lender can be submitted up to the dale following the revised olienders Road. 1 15+045 to
last t_lﬁlq of purchase. |f government haliday occurs an the date of opening tender, then tender will be opened an the t10. Date and time At 1230 hours on 27-12-2004 Flpad No. Z 6805 154090 ;
next Working day. . : i for opening Link No. 6805
Hesp.i:-;nsiuie lowest tenderer should submit Ps_rrlormancq 'Gufaranlee amounting to 10%-1 ‘?ﬁ ol the lotal quoted of tenders . 25, Name of official inviting tendar KRB BAvEhar.
m:pt h:r:"::lrwlgr?t specified penod mentioned in the Notification of Award to be issued, which [s refundable after 13, '_Sp‘gcj aI! : &::g rﬁ;a:,i‘%"ngﬁ:'}grggcg; tB;nr:,glé?-,?ﬂ: 96, Dasignation.of officiakinvitinig tander Exegifive Enginger RHD.
; instructio SRR ; :
Tendérers should quote the total amount including unit rate of each item in words and figures in the tender. There or part thereof or reject all the tenders 27. Address of official inviting tender E)'(e'cgtwe Epgmegr, RHD  Road
- should be no striking of or averwriting. without  assigning any  reason : Division, Nawabganj.
| !fan i‘?‘;’ﬁ;&“‘bf"“g’d bt b L R el e | : AL SR (e 28.  Contracts details of official inviting tender Tel No: 0781-55101.
i ‘submitted as lender secunty with the tender forfeited. In case of any unavoidable circumstances if the total transpo , : .
- The atithority reserves tha right to accapt anyona or reject any or all of the tandars submitted without assigning any communication are disrupted on the last date of receiving & 29. The LU, entity reserves the right to
‘reasorl. . “opening tender will be received & opened on the next office day, accept or reject all tenders. .
Al piﬁgmémma's will be taken in the light of The Public Procurement Regulation-2004. Other terms & conditions of the tender will remain unchanged. | / Md Ab' Rawshan
ol , : Sk. Golam Quddus Executive Engineer (RHD), cc
DFP-27234-10/11 3 Kbk . DFP-28157-25/11/04 Executive Enginer DFP-28376-28/11/04s Road Division, Nawabgan|
G-1239 Chiel Engneer E/M Division-1, CAAB. Dhaka. G-1184 Tel: 0781-55101




